ROSE PARK

Rose Park is a 9.1 acre site located on the north side of the City of Milwaukee.  It is bounded by Burleigh Street on the north, Chambers Street on the south, Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Drive on the east and 5th Street on the west.

Initial acquisition of land for the park commenced in 1921-22 when the City of Milwaukee acquired 6.8 acres and initial site development started shortly thereafter. 

In 1923-24 a pavilion and dance floor were constructed and in the late 20’s a childrens playground, tennis courts and provision for ice skating were created.  The park originally named after James A. Garfield, the twentieth president of the United States, was turned over to Milwaukee County by the City of Milwaukee as part of the consolidation of parks in 1937.

Milwaukee County renamed the park in the late 1970’s in honor of Clinton E. Rose who had served as a County Supervisor from 1968 until his death in 1977 and had also been a Park Commissioner between 1972 and 1976.  The senior center which was constructed in 1982 also was named in his honor.

In March of this year the Milwaukee County Board renamed the park and senior center to Clinton E. and Bernice K. Rose Park and Clinton E. and Bernice K. Rose Senior Center.  This name change was made to recognize Mrs. Rose’s contributions to the County Board and in general, the community.  Bernice Rose was elected a County Board Supervisor after the death of her husband in 1977 and served in a distinguished manner until her retirement in 1992.  She passed away February 4, 2000.

In addition to its very active senior center, the park contains a lighted softball field, basketball courts, a wading pool and an extensive play equipment area which was installed in 1998.

Updated signage for the park is scheduled for installation later this year.
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